) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Orangeburg g
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2018GS38-1437
David Murry Hoover JIr )  A/W# _2018A3810700565 .
AKA: - ) Date of Offense: _5/17/2018
Race: Sex. . Age: ’ ) S.C.Code § : 16-11-312
DOB: SS#: .. )  CDRCode#: _ 0080
Address: )
City,State,Zip:
DL#: _ SID#: g SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[ ] No[] CMV Yes [ ] No[] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[] - :
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [] CONVICTED OF or XIPLEADS
TO: Burglary (Non - Violent) - Second Degree ‘
in violation of § 16-11-312 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0080
NON-VIOLENT [] VIOLENT []SERIOUS [[JMOST SERIOUS (] Mandatory GPS [1§17-25-45
(CSC w/minor Ist or CSC w/minor 3rd)
The chargeis:  [X] As Indicted, []Lesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. . (defendant's initials)
'Xh’[?r%ga is: [ Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentenceﬂommendation by the State,
g% @ ST = 10) 994

7 Solicitor SC Bar# ndant Atloprfey efendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the tate Department of Correétions, [ ] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of @days/mont ’@ (0 under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to.pay a fine of $ s providsd upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

. Plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for N\ ___

mon subject to South Carolina Depattfent of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probat1 kiCh are incorporated by referefice.
] CONCURRENT or NSECUTIVE to sentence on: N ; LI’ l 7
(] The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the SCDOC.

[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[ JRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [ Def. Waives Hearing []Ordered PTUP

- Total: § plus 20% fee: $ _

Payment Terms: ’ Obtain GED ]
(L] Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

M-AR—TE_Z.B.}Q_ May serve W/E begining . e
Recipient: i ;

Substance Abuse Counseling HJ/
 *Fine: SC C?Uﬂ_ﬂiAppﬁa S Random Drug/Alcohol testing [Q/

§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly

days/hours Public Service Employment

§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ \ pmts. of beginning

§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) . $100 § : ‘ -

§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 7§ 3 4 i¢ Defendor |
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 ; Other: ____Ll/rF

Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 3 . @34__ el

§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ ' Pl Ve R 8

§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ s \‘t ‘& L ﬂ /

§ 50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ T, \ ,,[:]\Appomted PD or appointed other counsel,
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) ~  $40/ea  § [ /L 4

Irg

o Prov:so reqm{‘es $500 be paid to Clerk
sAmajl betollected befor

3% to County  (if paid in installments)

TOTAL

Presxdmg J udge
Judge Code: <9/2

' ya L
Sentence Date: LB’Q//*/ // _

Clerk of Court/ Deputy{Clerk
Court Reporter:

OMALInG e sndmae s
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

)
COUNTY OF Orangeburg g
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2018GS38-1238
David Murry Hoover Jr ) A/W#: _2018A3810700470
AKA: ) Dateof Offense: _5/22/2018
Race: ..__ Sex: Age: ) S.C.Code § : 16-11-313
DOB: _SS#:: )  CDRCode#: _ 0427
Address: )
City,State,Zip:
DL#: . SID#: g SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[ ] No[[] CMV Yes[ ] No[] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[ ]
. In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [] CONVICTED OF or XJPLEADS
TO: Burglary - Third Degree - 1st offense
in violationof § 16-11-313 : of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0427
X] NON-VIOLENT [] VIOLENT []SERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS (] Mandatory GPS © [18§17-25-45
(CSC w/minor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd)

The chargeis: [X] AsIndicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
’/I;hTEF ;élga is: [JWithout Negotiations or Recommendation, [[] Negotiated Sentence, Recommendation by the State.

Solicitor SC Bar# %y for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the ate Department of Corfections, [[] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of \é-mdays/month fyears or / [ ] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed - years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; providkd that up6On the service of days/months/years and/or payment -
of $ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/ygdts and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probagidn, wifich are incorporated by reference. .
CoMCURRENT or  [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: <_=9 'L;L ~/9 -

he Defendag@?é?en edit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the SCDOC.

[1 The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. -

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
UIRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [ | Def. Waives Hearing []Ordered PTUP

Total:  $ plus 20% fee: e $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms:

[ Set by SCDPPPS U ’

: a serve W/E begining '
Recipient: M IR 12 2019 O

Substance Abuse Counseling

*Fine: S@ Random Drug/Alcohol testing O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ %fs may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Cony. Surcharge) ~ $100 § pmts. of $ _ beginning
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) " %100 $ . .
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) 512 3 $  paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 3§ Other:
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 $ - i
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ E 5-(! 2 - Y
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ - JUUSEIR | ot (}@;)\' g

. iR
§ 50-21-114 (BUI Blreath Test Fee) $50 $ . \ L ‘[:WAppgi’g'te'fd,ED or appointed other counsel, .
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea § .. oL A K{/P’rp\‘/'-is’('i“'reqmres $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County  (if paid in installments) $ 3.7@) L (qu_t»iuiigfxprobg%ion and s collected before

e T “any, othér{fesi—e

TOTAL $ !&85)5& ‘L)‘-,;'-f‘ﬁrési(di\ﬁ}g Judge A2 (s
Clerk of Court/ Deputy C\SL N CRATYT 0 Judge Code:
Court Reporter: ["h ( m ) Sentence Date:

SCCARIT (0412013
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Orangeburg ;
STATE .- VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2018GS38-1243
David Murry Hoover Jr y  A/W# _2018A3810700496
AKA: : y  Date of Offense: _5/17/2018
Race: —_— _ Sex: _ Age: ) S.C.Code § : 16-11-312(B)
DOB: - ..~ SS#: )  CDRCode#: _ 0086 '
Address: )
City,State,Zip: -
DL# | SIDE g SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[ ] No[ ] CMV Yes[ | No[ ] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[] N :
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was (] CONVICTED OF or X]PLEADS
TO: Burglary (Violent) - Second Degree
in violation of § 16-11-312(B) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0086
[] NON-VIOLENT X} VIOLENT [X]SERIOUS [ JMOST SERIOUS [] Mandatory GPS [1817-25-45
(CSC w/minor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd)
The charge is:  [X] As Indicted, [ ]Lesser Inctuded Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plea is: [ Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, X] Recommendation by the State.
j =2 I = o)1
/ Solicitor SC Bar# Aoey for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant i lS co 'r_'mted to the State Department of Coreéttions, ] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of days/mont @ [] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provid®d-thatlipon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of $ » plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probagiert, which are incorporated by reference. . ¢ [

C CURRENT or [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 3 " / ﬂ

The Defen&is%be iven eredit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calofilated and applied by the SCDOC.
[] The Defendant is to be placed on tm Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 R 16-25-65 (Domestic

Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. Ec
SPECIAL CONDITIONS: E %
[JRESTITUTION: [ | Deferred | | Def. Waives Hearing [ ]Ordered PTUP a
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Servar%l_pgx?
Payment Terms: Obtain GED D SC 079
[1 Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp. 0 /14 Of
— May serve W/E begining D@alls_
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107 5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ H i S,z K S pmts. of § beginning
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ : : '
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) 512 5 $ p*ald: to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 % Other: _ —
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 "~ § - Py
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 m s A W
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 § ol ATy // L,
' e v
§ 50-21-114 (BUL Br'eath Test Fee) $50 $ s . .,pAppomted PD or appomted other counsel,
§ 56-5-2942(]) (Vehlcle Assessment) $40/ea $ [I\ la \J/‘ i :‘-J ’ PI'OVISO requu_es $500 be pald to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ 375 v C T durmg ‘probatlon and shall-be collected before

‘ ‘any ‘other fee -~
TOTAL

$ 1&8 (75 B IPres1dmg Ju a <
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Cler Judge Code: == . e
Court Reporter: §1 Sentence Date: 3 ~4f = FHO[Y)

SCCA/217 (04/2018)




THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA CMAR I2 20 19
In the Court of Appeals . OUIT of Ap
Péals

APPEAL FROM ORANGEBURG COUNTY
The Honorable Diane S. Goodstein, Circuit Court Judge

Case No: 2017A3810701156; 2018A3810700565;
2018A3810700470; 2018A3810700492; 2018A3810700496

TheState............... Respondent
Vs.
" David Murray Hoover, Jr..............c..coceee oo oo ... ... Appellant
EXPLANATION OF APPEAL

David Hoover, Jr. appeals His guilty plea and sentence in the aforementioned cases. .
After his plea, Mr. Hoover expressed his desire to appeal his sentence. As his attorney, it is my

duty to carry out his request.

’O}ﬁ’éé%f the Public Defender, 1st Circuit
ames R. Adams, III ‘

Assistant Public Defender

P.O.Box 1112

Orangeburg, SC 29116-1112
(803)536-5682

Attorney for Appellant

Office of the Solicitor, 1st Circuit
Ashley Cornwell

Assistant Solicitor

P.O. Box 1525

Orangeburg, SC 29115

(803) 533-6252

Attorney for Respondent



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA, ) IN THE SOUTH CAROLINA COURT OF
) APPEALS
COUNTY OF ORANGEBURG. 2017A3810701156; 2018A3810700565; 2018A3810700470;
2018A3810700492; 2018A3810700496
)
State of South Carolina, )
)
Vs. ) ACCEPTANCE OF SERVICE
) .
) RECEIVE
) ) D
David Murray Hoover, Jr. ) AR 12
Appellant. ) S C C 2019
ourt of Appeals

Due and legal service of the within Notice of Appeal and Explanation of Appeal by the
attorney for the above defendant, in the above entitled action is hereby accepted and a copy
retained by Solicitor, David M. Pascoe, Jr., in Orangeburg, South Carolina, this ;2 day of

March 2019.

éc?icitor




Form Approved by

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA : ) . ORIGINAL S.C, Allomey General

. s ARRESTWARRANT _ .
R P R o . @ County/- D Municipality of ) K AFFIDAVIT ,ggg:;,éoua
- 2018A38‘1‘0700496 Orangeburg : . ) . . .
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA = - Personally appeared before me the affiant Jared L Kitirell ) . who
County/* : D Municipality of o - - - e
. . being "duly sworn deposes and says that defendant  David Murry Hoover,;Jr . .
_ Orangeburg [ AN s’/ did. within this county and -state on orabout 5/17/2018 B violate the criminal laws of the
. i State of South Carolina (or ordinance of County/ Municipality of Orangeburg ' )
THE STATE ' 20180003287 in the following particulars: . D
against .
David Murry Hoover, Jr . ) _ DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Byrglary / Burglary (Violent) (After 06/20/85) - Second degree
Address:
. - - | futher state that there is probable cause to believe that the defendant naméd above did commit
Phone: | . SSN: - . the crime set forth and that probable cause is based on the following facts:
Sex: Race: Height: Weight:
i BASED ON AN INVESTIGATION BY THE O. C. S. O., THE DEFENDANT, DAVID MURRAY HOOVERJR, DID

DL # VIOLATE SECTION 16-11-312(B),(3) OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA CODE OF LAWS, BURGLARY 2ND DEGREE

DL State: SC
VIOLENT. IN THAT ON MAY 17, 2018, THE DEFENDANT DID ENTER FLORA BAPTIST CHURCH, LOCATED AT 1396

pos: " Agency ORI# SC0380000
Prosecuting Agency. Orangeburg County Sheriff 'WIRE RD., NEESES SC WITH THE INTENT TO COMMIT A CRIME THEREIN DURING THE NIGHT TIME,HOURS. JHE
Prosecuting Officer: - Jared L. Kittrell - S00098 : DEFENDANT DID REMOVE PROPERTY FROM WITHIN THE CHURCH FOR HIS PERSONAL{G}AQ__N . TI—};EDEFB_@Z]KNT L
- Offense: Burglary / Burglary (Violent) (After 06/20/85) - WAS CAPTURED ON THE CHURCH'S VIDEO SECURITY SYSTEM.. THIS INCIDENT DID OCYRRED IN'THE COUNTY"
: Second degree . ; OF ORANGEBURG, STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA. : : :‘w?,'?: 3 :ﬁ__" e
Offense Code: ~ ~ - 0086 ] iﬁ.rj‘ o 1 3’%
. - | 11-02 — . O o
Code/Ordinance Sec 16-11 OJIZ(B). : .  Signature of Affiant W s
PSS e T ome STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) 4N . o . o
Cc.JuntyIT,:E]. Municipality of . o, E County! D Municipality of Affiant's Address  Post Office-Box 9000 N o
v 0 ii - . - o The accused ) . " Orangeburg, SC 2911 5 e - = g
. 1S \(tpt be -;\aire.s(edﬂa‘ntii I:.Jrc_J_ug.h? before me. ' to be Orangeburg Affiant's Telephone - T ™~ -
“dealtCwith: “according o the” law. ¥ : i  of = N
Com o, - § - O g
ST ¢S ' ARREST WARRANT O .
i — N - g E o
Date: - 7 ‘»,{, . TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY: a = 0
= ] 7 : It appearng from ihe - above affidavit that there are reasonable grounds Ctp befeve lhm
B G 1 : S
A copy of ﬂ{s arrest warrant was defivered fo 4 on or about 5-“7/2018 defendant David Murry Hoover, Jr .} ~N
i B ( . . did violate the criminal laws of the State of South Carolina (or ordinance of . 8 Fr= T
defendant (% w, n!é/ﬂ 7/ County/ [ Municipality of Orangeburg ) as set forth belaw: f_‘g :
on : _/—/ i .
Jilhy = DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Burglary / Burglary (Violent) (After 06/20/85) - Second degree o ' é ;

before me, you are empowered and directed to arrest the said defendant and bring him or

ing found probable cause ‘and the above affiant having sworn
f this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered to the defendant at the time of its execution, or as

her before me forthwith to be dealt with according to law. A copy 0

i o i ' R soon thereafter as.is practicable ]
RETURN WARRANT TO: ECEIVED z\:«og? to and subscribed before me ; '
‘General Sessions { - Judge's Address  Post Office Box 154
151 Docket Street JUN 01 2018 %ﬁ{- ©s) ) Holly Hill, SC 29059
P. O. Box 9000 - S:;:::l As;g;;hUSZﬂy ) Judge's Telephone  (803)496-9533
Orangeburg, SC_'29..1 1.6 . WARRANT DIVISION Judge Code: 5794 ) Issuing Court: Magistrate D Municipal D Circuit
ORIGINAL . %" .- "% ORIGINAL - ORIGINAL * ~ ° GRIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL .ORIGINAL

{53 ’ o



ARREST WARRANT

" 018A3810700492°

] County/ Municipality of
- L= | 22188
Qrangeburg -

THE STATE 20180003149
against -

David Murr)} Hoover, Jr

Address:

Phone: SSN:
Sex: Race: Height:

DLStater g DL#&
DOB: Agency ORI #: SC0380000
Prosecuting Agency:  Orangeburg County Sheriff
Prosecuting Officer: Jared L Kittrell - S00098

offense: Burglary / Burglary (Violent) (After 06/20/85) -

Weight:

Foan Approven by |

ORIGINAL

STATE OF 30UTH CAROLIMA ) 5.0 Atiomey Beneral
@ County/ I'_‘J Municipality of ) AFEIDAVIT Ap 21 2003
Orangeburg . )

‘Personally appeared before me the affiant Jared L Kittrell . B who
being duly swom deposes and says that defendant  David Muormry Hoover, Ir '

did withi this county and- state on orabout 5/11/2018 violate the crniminal laws of the

State of South Carolina {or ordinance of Iz] County/
in the following particulars:

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Byrglary / Burglary (Violent) {After 06/20/85) - Second degree

D Municipality of

QOrangeburg )

| further state - that there s probable cause to believe that the defendant named above did commit

the crime set forth and that probable cause is based on the following facts:

BASED ON AN INVESTIGATION BY THE 0.C. S. 0., THE DEFENDANT, DAVID MURRAY HOOVER IR, DID VIOLATE

- SECTION 16-11-312(B),(3) OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA CODE OF LAWS, BURGLARY 2ND DEGREE VIOLENT. IN THAT

ON MAY (1,2018, THE DEFENDANT DID ENTER FLORA BAPTIST CHURCH, LOCATED AT 586 BEGONIA RD. NORTH
SC WITH THE INTENT TO COMMIT A CRIME THEREIN DURING THE NIGHT TIME HOURS. THE DEFENDANT DID
REMOVE PROPERTY FROM WITHIN THE CHURCH FOR HIS PERSONAL GAIN:. THE DEFENDANT WAS CAPTURED

=t

ON.THE CHURCH'S VIDEQ SECURITY SYSTEM. THIS iNCIDENT DID OCURRED IN THE GOUNTY Q7 ==

IAERT e ~ o g
Seocnd degree ORANGEB{IRG, STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA, ., 20
Offerise Code: 0086 ‘Es o 8 S
- . 16-11-0312 - | »
CodelOrdinance Sec: ! 6-11-0312(B) Signature of Affiant ;‘ 3:: o i 3
iy nome STATE OF SOUTHCAROLINA ) - - S g P
7] - Municipality of = 30 = om
I::'LCountyI i Mumcrpa ity o . E_I County/ D Municipality of ) Affiants Address ~ Post Office Box 9000 e pAiiy
Ll E The accused : 4 Orangeburg, SC 29116- T N 2O
F T be_ aested jard biougnt Dbefore me to be Orangeburg _ Affiant's Telephone e - . f, =5

AT o N
dealt Ynth >according 10 «tha [law.
. - Ay R

1 e
- == e (Ls.)

L

J.— . Slanature of Judge
N w— b ‘

Date: Cive o i
RN

e e

o e Nl
7 AU RETURN

//1_ i
A copy of this-<arrest ?\){érrant‘was delivere
defendant -~ !ZQ!Z(:( 4

on

RETURN WARRANT TO:

RECEIVED
JUN 01 2018

General Sessions

151 Docket Street
‘P.O.Box 9000
Orangeburg, SC 29116

3 ORIGINAL
N

¥ =
é’;@ving found probable cause and the above affiant having sworn before me, you are empowered and directed to arrest the saidgndantcaﬁd brin

WARRANT DIVISION- -

ARREST WARRANT

TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTAELE OF THIS COUNTY: ()

D
reasonable groundﬁo believe W

It appearing from the apove affidavit - that there are
< , . o X
on orabout 5/11/2018 defendant David Murry Hoover, Jr £ =
did violate the criminal laws of the Staie of South Carolina (or ordinance of ’ ~ -~
K] County/ [7] Municipalty of Orangeburg : ) as set forth below: Qh l’;
DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Burglary / Burglary (Violent) (After 06/20/85) - Second degree b'b' - 'S’ .

‘before me forthwith fo be dealt vith accordingto law. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered to the defendant at theffjpe of its executip
) - .,

) Judge's Address  Post Office Box 154
.2} ) Holly Hill, SC 29059
y Judge's Telephone (803)496-9533

’

soon thereafter as is practicable
Sworn to and subzcribed before me

on 6//1%26‘1'8\A ’ /

STgRatire, ssux.-...m_c'e_ A
Samu®l AdalphDaily

Judge Coder - 5744, 9 Issuing Cotut, L—_'z:‘(_ll Nagistrate {1 Municipal ::j Circuit
S ORICINAL 1/3;‘?1’ NNAL CDRIGIRAL CRIGINAL CRIGINAL
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF Orangeburg ; o /

STATE : VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2018GS38-1239

David Murry Hoover Jr )  A/W#: _2018A3810700492 R 5

AKA: ) Date of Offense: _5/11/2018 (ol A .y

Race: Sex: Age: ) SCCode §: 16-11-312(B) = %

DOB: ~_SS#:. )  CDRCode#: _ 0086 MAR 1o 904 '

Address: ) =~ LUly

City,State,Zip: i \gg

DL# sk ) SENTENCE Seeftrt of Appea/

*CDL Yes[ ] No[[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[] . S

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [] CONVICTED OF or XPLEADS

TO: Burglary (Violent) - Second Degree

in violation of § 16-11-312(B) of the S.C. Code of LaWs, bearing CDR Code # 0086

(7] NON-VIOLENT X] VIOLENT [X]SERIQOUS [JMOST SERIOUS [J Mandatory GPS [817-25-45

(CSC w/minor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd)
The chargeis:  [X] As Indicted, [ JLesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
'/r\t’lI?I‘[l’EIE?I‘ is: [((JWithout Negotiations or Recommendation, (] Negotiated Sentence, Recommendation by the State.
T2 uST (0199 ¢

C// Soirctter— SC Bar# or Defendant SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the

2] a Department of Corrections, ] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of / ‘ ; days/mon (J under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years apd-Subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

ich are incorporated by reference. 4
CURRENT or  '[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: - 19

he ]ﬁc’iangi to bg given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the SCDOC.

[J The Defendant is to be placed(yn the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic °
Violence ) to ship, trahsport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[ JRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred I:] Def. Waives Hearing "] Ordered PTUP

Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment

Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0

[] Set by SCOPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp. -
— May serve W/E begining

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling ]

*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing O

§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ : Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly

§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 5 {0 pms. of § beginning -
-1-2 D

§ 14-1-211(A)2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ paid to Public Defepder Fund

§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ —_— .

§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) . $25 7§ Other: ;\Qy D44 I

Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 ~§ L g: el —

§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 m W T

§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 ~§ U t,;'\ ‘Ll{ i

§ 50-21-114 (BUI Br.eath Test Fee) $50 $ - LT & \AiepgmtedPD‘ Co‘r"e’lppointed other counsel,

§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea_§ L1 b T Provise Fequires $500 be paid to Clerk

3% to County (if paid in installments) $ ,?5 A " during probation and shatibe collected befors

. - - f
TOTAL $ , a%")a z;‘jj:" ; any other fee

~Presiding Jufe
Clerk of Court/ Deputy
‘ !\

Judge Code:
Court Reporter:

&
Sentence Date: g3 "‘—}”//ﬁ




ARREST WARRANT

2017A3810701156

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

County/ D Municipality of

Orangeburg

THE STATE 01-17-008884
against

David Murry Hoover, Jt

} Address:
! Phone: ___ S&m _
} Sex. ... Race: Height: . ) Weight: -
DL state; SC
pos, . ~T Agency ORI #  5C0380000

| Prosecuting Agency. Orangeburg County Sheriff

| Prosecuting Officer:  Andrew G Hayes - 300004

! - Offense: Burglary / Burglary (Violent) (After 06/20/85) -
Second degree

t oM Approveg oy

zSTATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) DEFENDANT S atomey Gom
E:] County/ D Municipalily of ) " AFFIDAVIT COPY apii 21,2003
IOrangeburg ) '

iPersonaIly appeared before me the affiant Andrew G Hayes

{being duly swom deposes and says that defendant  David Murry Hoover, Ir

%dld within this county and statz on orabout  12/3/2017

State of South Carofina (or ordinance of County/ D Municipality of Orangeburg
m the following particulars:

?ESCR'PT'DN OF OFFENSE: Byirelary / Burglary {Violent) (ARer 06/20/85) - Second degrec

violate the criminal laws .0 :

H
H
1
i

! further  state that there is probable cause to belleve that the defendant named above did commit
’lhe crime sel forth and that probable cause is- based on. the, following facls . .

KBASED ON AN INVESTIGAT lON BY THE'. 0CS0, THE El

SECTION 16-11-312(B) OF THE SOUTH CAROLl'NA CODE
N DECEMBER 3, 2017, THE: DEFENDANT DID ENTER A
AINTENANCE WITHOUT:PERMISSION AND UNDbR THE

h‘RlME THERE IN. THIS INCIDENT WAS CAPTURED ONV .

PROPERTY AND HE WAS PICKED OUT OF; A SIXPACK PHOTO: LINE. UP BY' I’WO WITNESSES! WHO ARE

" Ofiense Code: 0086
] WCDJ“ ifdinance Sec:  16-11-03 12(B)
7’) Wummm

Counly/ D Municipality of

lo = arrested and broughl before me to be
T dealr \wnth accordmg to the law.

The accused

B Ls)

f 3 N . Signalure of Judge

RETURN

A copy of this QJrest warrgnt was detivered
defandant /jd V/[ /4"/ 4 é)/ Jb/é) //6/ Kﬁ/

RETURN WARRANT TO:

General Sessions

151 Docket Street

P. Q. Box 9000
Orangebuig, SC 29116

DEFENDANT COPY DEFENDANT COPY ~ DEFEND#

AVAILABLE TO TESTIFY. I'HIS lNCIDENT DID OCCUR 'COUNTY OF ORANGEBURG STATE‘ OF SOUTH
CAROLMNA. Rtk
5 Signature of Affiant /_/ZV‘
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
@ County/ [] Municigality of ) Affiant's Address Post Office Box 9000
) Orangeburg, SC 29116- cr §
Orangeburg Affiant's Telephone .(803)531-4647 (®] % :
- C) e
ARREST WARRANT 8 § m
S = P )
TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS @.NTY O m

B3

It appearing from the above affidavit that there are reasonable rou

on orabout 127372017  defendant David Murry Hoover, Jr

{o gve .
4id violate the cnminal laws of the State of South Caralina (or ordinance of

m County/ D Municipality of Orangeburg ) s set fory U
DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Burglary 7 Burglary (Violent) (Afier 06:20/85) - Second degree

e me, you are empowered and directed to arrest the said defendant and bring hir :
Arrest Warrant shall be delivered to the defendant at the time of ils execution, or

1510

Having found probable cause and the above affiant having swam befor
ner before me forthwith to be deslt with sccording to faw. A copy of this
soon thereafter as is practicable

Sworn to and 5 cnbed before me
on 124872017 N

Judge's Address  Post Office Box 154

L

(Ls.) Holly Hill, SC 29059
's Telept .
Sumuf Adolnh D.ul_y Judge's Teleptine (803)496-9533 :
Judge Code: 5794 3 Issuing Court - Magistrate D Municipal D Gircuit

ANT COPY DEFENDANT COPY ~ DEFENDANT COPY DEFENDANT COPY  DEFENDANT CO ’



[5F 2okt Qv \3\) . L. 1 WD = l'aua pres.

© CohSeunve W 1943
IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS :

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) -
COUNTY OF Orangeburg ;
STATE VS. INDICTMENT/CASE#: ) B
David Murry Hoover Jr ) “NCUERre
y ) A/W#: _2017A3810701156 . [im, _
AKA; )  DateofOffense: 1232017 - B
Race: Sex: M : Age: ) S.C.Code § : 16-11-312(B) mR 1a .
. — — 12
DOB: ___ SSi )  CDRCode# _ 0086 SC . <19
Address: ) - VUU/T ,4
City,State,Zip: ,D
N <o ) SENTENCE SHEET (YT
*CDL Yes[ | No[ ] CMV Yes[ ] No[ ] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [[] CONVICTED OF or XIPLEADS
TO: Burglary (Violent) - Second Degree
in violation of § 16-11-312(B) - of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0086
{] NON-VIOLENT X] VIOLENT [X]SERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS ] Mandatory GPS [1817-25-45
(CSC w/minor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd)
The chargeis: [X] As Indicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, [ |Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. : (defendant's initials)
The plea is: [(JWithout Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, Recommendation by the State.

ATTEST:
A< R :
Soli SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the

. %v o179
Atle for Défendant SC Bar#
recfions,

tate Department of Cor [] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of Zﬁ days/mont} [[] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided thatdpon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of § - ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/yeges and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probagu6n, which are incorporated by reference. :

CONCURRENT or  [] CONSECUTIVE o sentenceon: 3—~4f = /&9
e De

fzr;d?f%be i’ven credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the SCDOC.

[] The Defendant is to be placed¥n the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

DRESTITUTION: [] Deferred [ | Def. Waives Hearing []Ordered PTUP
Total: $ ' plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED ]
(] Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling il
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ ! m.q D) pmts. of $ beginning
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ . .
§ 56-5.2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 3 $  paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 7§ Other:
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ :‘E. 00 >
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 " § PR
§ 50-21-114 (BUI Br_eath.Te“ Fee) , $§0 $ . '.~"|:].' &ppﬁoigltéd;jlsﬁ or appointed other counsel,
§ 56-5-2942() (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  $ S Piol is0 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County  (if paid in installments) $ 3.')5 Voo Am Hﬁ\rigg..bfqbatidh and sh.

e collected befoZ % %

~

'\ o any other fees.
TOTAL $ \6-2-8'/)\5 - Presiding Jud

Clerk of Court/ Deputy g e . Judge Code:

P 4
Court Reporter: Sentence Date: (e i 4 4]




b

et i~ - . ARREST WARRANT _ ~p.. Ty STATEOF SOUTHCAROLINA =~ - ) . ORIGINAL S5ty coneral
T — g — E County/ l:] Municipality of y o AFFIDAVIT . Apri 21, 2003
. 2018A3810700565 " Orangeburg. | |
c S-;ATE OF SOUTH cﬂ?g{}%‘;':ﬁ o Personally appeared before me the affiant Jared L Kittrell 0 who
un ) S : . . _ —=
County : D paly . being duly sworn deposes and says that defendant David Murry Hoover, J{_, 2!‘5 - .
Orangeburg } 2_) 3 & C ' "did within this county and “state. on orabout  5/17/2018 & [=T) T_l.%_vrolate fhe criminal laws ofthe
: - State of South Carolina (or ordinance of Countyl - Municipality of %rm@m ,‘ e T
THE STATE 20180003282 in the following particulars: X L S ) &8 ST
against D Z‘"‘
David Murry Hoover, Jr DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Byrglary / Burglary (Non-Violent) - Second degree g : 15 :
~N -1 <
Address: = O
| | X 3 L
- - , iwwwier state that there Is probable cause to believe that the defﬁ named @bYjve did commit” T
Phone: _ .SSN: the crime set forth and, that probable cause is based on the following facts: (5] K o
Sex: : ight  ~ Weight: Ly s
e Race o Height Weight B ASED ON AN INVESTIGATION BY THE ORANGEBURG COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE, THE DEFENDANT, DAVID,
ate: : MURRY HOOVER JR; DID VIOLATE SECTION 16-11-312 OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA CODE OF LAWS, BURGLARY
DOB: . Agency ORI#  SC0380000 2ND DEGREE NON-VIOLENT. IN THAT ON MAY 17, 2018, THE DEFENDANT DID FORCEFULLY ENTER A SECURE
Prosecuting Agency:  Orangeburg County Sheriff . . RESIDENCE, LOCATED AT 1137 STOCKWELL RD IN NORTH SC-WITH THE INTENT TO COMMIT A CRIME THEREIN..
Prosecuting Officer: Jared L Kittrell - SO0098 _THE DEFENDANT LATENT PRINT WAS FOUND ON THE INSIDE OF THE RESIDENCE WHERE HE DID NOT HAVE
Offense: Burglary / Burglary (Non-Violent) - Second degree PERMISSION TO BE. THIS INCIDENT DID OCCUR WITHIN THE DAYTIME HOURS AND OCCURED IN-EHE COUNEY
OF ORANGEBURG, STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA. . o = = ;-’-—;_;
Offense Code: 0080 . g‘; % o % A
" . xR - T . = ey
Code/Ordinance Sec:  16-11:0312 Signature of Affant M == - ; =
IS warrant is M- he YRR AI
County/ Municioa STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) / : wh Y -0
[ Countyl ] Municipality of ] couny [ ] uricatyof || Aante adsress_Post Office Box 9000 S @ am
o - The accused : Orangeburg, SC 29116- s [y
|§ 1o Dbe arested and brought before me to be Orangeburg _ ) Affiant's Telephone = :l‘J; e_o
dealt with according to the law. B L7 = ./\:-_—l
' : , o= o
(L.S.)
' ARREST WARRANT

Signature of Judge .
TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:

Date:
It appearing from the above affidavit that there are reasonable grounds to believe that
RETURN : '
. . _ 5/17/2018 i
A copy of this.arrest warrant was delivered to on orabout /171201 defendant  Davi d Murry Hoover’ Jr
defendant . did violate the criminal laws of the State of South Carolina (or ordinance of
E_County/ :D Municipality of Orangeburg ) as set forth below:

.. DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Burglary / Burglary (Non-Violent) - Second degree

ing found probable cause and the above affiant having sworn before me, you are empowered and directed to arrest the said defendant and bring him or
her before me forthwith to be dealt with according to law. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered to the defendant at the time of its execution, or as

soon thereafter as is practicable
Sworn to and subscribed before me

on 7/10/2018 i

isiDocketseet  JUL 1020 ool r? Oraneeg
. 0.Box _ ‘ o ” Judge's Telephone  (803)533-5880

e : anfe |Mckune-Grant (Magistrate)

Orangeburg, SC 29.116 WARRANT BIVISION Judge C- 7384 . jssuing Court: Magistrate D Municipal [:I Circuit

- ORIGINAL ~. ORIGINAL lE .. ORIGINAL : ORIGINAL .. ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

RETURN WARRANT TO:
General Sessions

)
% Judge's Address  Post Office Box 9000
(Ls) ) Orangeburg, SC 29116-
)
)




— gy

WITNESSES

T

" Judge ; Name:
Address;
on
Telephone: .
Type and Amount: N
Name of Surety: S
L - Name:
o Address;:
PRELIMINARY HEARING t!—'éld by
C Telephone:
Judge ”
] Name:
on T Address:
Defendant Attorney: Telephone:
Decision: Name:
Address: -
. Telephone:
DISPOSITION before '
\ ) Name: N
& . ;
Address: .
B Telephone:
by . . . N
+ . -~ (indicate jury trial, bench trial, plea, nol. ros., efc.

, -~ (indicate ] ry; ber p p ) Name:
Disposition: Address:
Sentence: Telephone:

JURORS Name:
Address:
Telephone:
Name:
Address:
Telephone:

CODEFENDANTS .




WITNESSES

Jared L Kittrell

DOCKET NO. 2018GS38-1437

The State of South Carolina
County of ORANGEBURG

Orangeburg County Sheriff

20180003282

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2018A3810700565

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

January 22, 2019 TERM

Arrested: July 11, 2018

ACPRYBFIBRAND JURY

THE STATE
VS.

David Murry Hoover Jr

g (i

&ate JAN 1 6 2019

For

Dafe: January 16, 2019

VERDICT

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

Indictment for

BURGLARY (NON - VIOLENT) -
| SECOND DEGREE

SC Code: 16-11-312

After being fully advised as to my Iégal
rights, | hereby waive presentment to the
Grand Jury.

Defendant

I

hereby appear in my own proper person
and plead guilty to the within indictment
or to

Defendant

Witness:

C.C.C. PLS. AND G.S.

w109
AP IS
J3u @



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) 3 . INDICTMENT

- ) i 2018GS38-1437
COUNTY OF ORANGEBURG ) .

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on qahuary 16, 2019 the Grand Jurors of

Orangeburg County present upon their oath: -

BURGLARY (NON - VIOLENT) -SECOND DEGREE

That in Orangeburg County, South Carolina, on or about May 17, 2018, the
Defendant, David Murry Hoover Jr, did willfully and uniawfully enter a dwelling
belonging to Edgar Vest, without consent and with the intent to commit a crime
therein, to wit: larceny. This offense being in violation of Section 16-11-312 of

the South Carolina Code of Laws, as amended.

- Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in

such case made and provided. /

AshleyB Cornwell, Sohcntor




THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF ORANGEBURG

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
FIRST JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
Charge(s):

THE STATE

Warrant/Indwtment Nos

ojen 28 |0
aot%mg\oggggﬁf

V.

Davig M. HoovenQn

DEFENDANT. )

THE DEFENDANT, __ DR ™. \'\boerg.ﬂ contends that he_ is

indigent and in need of services of an attorney as contemplated by law.

THEREFORE, Qi M AdG s

counsel for the Defendant.

R

, Esquire, is appointed as

FURTHER, as a condition of appointment, the Defendant must pay $40.00

application fee to the Clerk of Court no later than b / 2§ / 16'

FURTHER, as a condition of appomtment the Defendant's income must, be re\newed at

Defender's Office for his representation; and,

ITIS SO ORDERED. '

)y Aﬂjsx TRUEM
D Or gfbl rg, SC L

URT Presxdlncr Judge
CLERK OF CO .
ORANGEBURG COUNTY, SC




WITNESSES

Jared L Kittreli

DOCKET NO. 2018GS38-1238

The State of South Carolina
County of ORANGEBURG

After being fully advised as to my legal
rights, | hereby waive presentment to the
Grand Jury.

Defendant

Orangeburg County Sheriff

20180003414

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
2018A3810700470

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

January 22, 2019 TERM

Arrested: June 1, 2018

—As\ﬂg@m%]mﬁ

THE STATE
VS.

David Murry Hoover Jr

T

RN

Date ——
Forepearson of Grand-Jusr
Date: January 16, 2019

VERDICT

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

Indictment for -

BURGLARY - THIRD DEGREE - 1ST
OFFENSE

SC Code: 16-11-313

hereby appear in my own proper person
and plead guilty to the within indictment
or to

Defendant

Witness:

C.C.C. PLS. AND G.S.




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) INDICTMENT

) . 2018GS38-1238
COUNTY OF ORANGEBURG )

At a Court of General Sessioné, convened on January 16, 2019 the Grand Jurors of

Orangeburg County present upon their oath:
BURGLARY - THIRD DEGREE - 1ST OFFENSE

That in Orangeburg County, South Carolina, on or about May 22, 2018, the
Defendant, David Murry Hoover Jr, did willfully and unlawfully enter a building
belonging to Marvin Reed without consent and with intent to commit a crime
therein, to wit: larceny. This offense being a violation of Section 16-11-313 of the

South Carolina Code of Laws, as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in

such case made and provided.

Ashley B. Cornwell, Solicitor



' ' o Jau|
perense of npicent  \J &

APPOINTMENT SHEET

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

STATE OF S.C. VS. 'Da {ﬂ.OL Mu mj 'HOOVQV |

THE ABOVE DEFENDANT, AFTER APPLYING UNDER INDIGENT

STATUS HAS BEEN FOUND TO QUALIFY FOR A PUBLIC DEFENDER.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED THAT =~

A | . = e
(CIRCLE ONE OF THE FOLLOWING) Zm g Eo
. @R S am
.. PEGGY HINDS - Pgi'gm =
R. DOUGLAS-MELLARD B3 B em
. o ' e &= e
BREEN STEVENS ‘gm = BE
JAMES R. ADAMS III -
~ MINH WYMAN

IS HEREBY APPOINTED TO REPRESENT SAID DEFENDANT THIS
- Cf = DAY-OF OZ(H-Q - 520 R

CLERK OF COURT

~

CHARGES(S): ED/ N/ C Qfm’\ ZOl?A 38\0'7004(9? ‘F 70
20l 7,4881@70 uscp (157

APPOINTMENT MADE IN PERSONAN JAIL {CIRCITONE) T .

$40.00 FEE PAID@CIRCLE ONE) éﬁﬂw LI
s J, ( [N )
ORANGEEURG Coler

kG COUNTY, s¢

FIRST APPEARANCE DATE:

]



- ARRESTWARRANT

2018A3810700470

_STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
DZ' County/ EI Municipality of

Orangeburg |t
THE STATE 20180003414
] against
David Murry Hoover, Ir
Address: e
Phone: e SSN.. —
Sex: Race: Heignt: Weight:
DL State: SC DL #: _
DOB: . ~ Agency ORI# SC03R0000

Prosecuting Agency:  Orangeburg County Sheriff

Prosecuting Officer:  Jared L Kittrell - S00098

-Offense: Burglary / Burglary (Aﬁer June 20, 1985) ~ Third
degree - 1st offense

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) - ORIGINAL 5 atomey Gonerat
E] County/ D Municipality of ) AFFIDAVIT Noy U T
TN
Orangeburg )
Personally appeared before me the afiant Jared L Kittrell who

being duly sworn deposes and 'says that defendant  David Murry [-{oover Jr
did within this county and state on orabout 5/22/2018
State of Sputh Carolina (or ordinance of -County/

in the following particulars:

~violate the cnminal laws of The

Orangeburg )

[:] Municipafity of

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Byrglary / Burglary (After June 20, 1985) - Third degree - ist offense

{ futher state that there is probable cause to believe that the defendant
the crime set forth and that probable cause is based on the foliowing facts:

BASED ON AN INVESTIGATION BY THE ORANGEBURG COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE, THE DEFENDANT, DAVID
MURRY HOOVER JR, DID VIOLATE SECTION 16-11-313 OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA CODE OF LAWS, BURGLARY
3RD DEGREE. IN THAT ON MAY 22, 2018, THE DEFENDANT DID FORCEFULLY ENTER A SECURE SHED, LOCATED
AT 3578 REDMOND MILL RD IN NORTH SC WITH THE INTENT TO COMMIT A CRIME THEREIN. THE DEFENDANT
WAS CAPTURED ON A GAME CAMERA REMOVING ITEMS OFF OF THIS PROPERTY. THIS INCIDENT DID OCCUR
WITHIN THE DAYTIME HOURS AND OCCURED IN THE COUNTY OF ORANGEBURG, STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA.

named above did commit

Offense Code: 0427 s e
sodefOrdi oc:  16-11- 3 £ = -
CodefOrdinance Sec:  16-11-0313 Signalure of Affat J/ Q‘rw = :;;-:;
s e ' e STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ' ) 3”3_5 SN
i County/ | | Municipality of ' . pres = ey
D 7 I..j pality N E County/ '|:| Muricipality of ) Affiant's Address Post Office Box 9000 g | Ak
_ I ! 3 ch...lsec . ) Orangeburg, SC 29116- g\: O = S
5 T be aresied and brougnt before  me o be Orangeburg Afflant's Telephone o7 .
dealt with according to the law. =S = <t
el =TCy
= %
L.S. - - -
-8 ARREST WARRANT P =

Signatire of Judge
Date:

RETURN
A copy of this arrest wgmant .was delivered to
defendant

'-
:lgnéiure O; :OHSIBE e/llaw énéor enl Office

RETURN WARRANT TO:
General Sessions
151 Docket Street
P. O. Box 9000
Orangeburg, SC 29116

ORIGINAL

- MAY 23 2018
WARRANT DIVISION

i~ORIGINAL 1+

ORIGINAL

0
e B0
~O
TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY: 0)
It appearing from the above affidavit that grounds ;o: beheve
Q.

= o

=
~
oo
]

dant E bring by
of its execuuon

. there are reasonable

'g. auo

on orabout 5/22/2018 defendant David Murry Hoover, Jr
did viclate the criminal laws of the State of South Carolina (or ordinance of '

E County/ ':I Municipality of Orangeburg

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Burglary / Burglary (After June 20, 1985) - Third degree - 1st offense

) as set forth below:

Having found prabable cause and the above affiant having sworn before me, you are empowered and directed to arrest the said d

her before me forthwith to he dealt with according to law. A copy of this.Arest Warrant shall be delivered to the defendant at the
soon thereafter as is practicable

‘Sworn to and subscribed before me

on 5/23/2018 _

)
— % ) Judge's Address  Post Office Box 9000
. A a% ©s) ) * . Orangeburg, SC 29116-9000
TGnatire of 1ssuing Jdg \ Judge's Telephone  (803)533-5879
)

Willie Robinson Jr.
Judge Code: 5694 5(__] .Magistrate D Municipal
' ORIGINAL

Issuing Court:

E Gircuit

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

- ORIGINAL



WITNESSES

Jared L Kittrell

DOCKET NO. 2018GS38-1243

The State of South Carolina
County of ORANGEBURG

Orangeburg County Sheriff

20180003297

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
2018A3810700496

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

January 22, 2019 TERM

Arrested: June 1, 2018

Y

TIRUE BN JUF

A
AN

Shaiauiy

THE STATE
VS.

David Murry Hoover Jr

After being fully advised as to my legal

rights, | hereby waive presentment to the
Grand Jury.

Defendant

hereby appear in my own proper person
and plead guilty to the within indictment
orto

JAN 16 2019

Date

Forep
Date: January 16, 2019

VERDICT

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

Indictment for

BURGLARY (VIOLENT) - SECOND
DEGREE

SC Code: 16-11-312(B)

C.C.C. PLS. AND G.S.

w

8 =

S——=1H

@)
Defendant 5 = g

Q
Witness: ~N

g Z 5

2 U

s

73

AH

G DUNGIANYHD

Ll 49 AdY i
HG 0l HY 91 HY¥T 6102

AYC S S vdiEMA

i
04033y €05 43714



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) INDICTMENT

o) 2018GS38-1243
COUNTY OF ORANGEBURG )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on January 16, 2019 the Grand Jurors of

Orangeburg County present upon their oath:
BURGLARY (VIOLENT) - SECOND DEGREE

That in Orangeburg County, South Carolina, on or about May 17, 2018, the
Defendant, David Murry Hoover Jr, did willfully and unlawfully enter a building
belongin‘go% ptist Church, and that the defendant did enter during the
nighttime hours a;?thout consent and with the intent to commit a crime therein, to
wit: larceny. This offense being a violation of Section 16-11-312, of the South

Carolina Code of Laws, as amended.

)
Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in
/7

such case made and provided. ;

Ashley B. Comwell, Solicitor



- DE<FENSE OF IZVDIGENT O-a-«'

APPOINTMENT SHEET f!
f"

- IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

STATE OF S.C. VS. ;Da Iz OL MNu WLj 'HOO\/{V-
THE ABOVE DEFENDANT, AFTER APPLYING UNDER INDIGENT
STATUS HAS BEEN FOUND TO QUALIFY FOR A PUBLIC DEFENDER.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED THAT o

-]
B =
(CIRCLE ONE OF THE FOLLOWING) . Zx £
. _ @
- PEGGY HINDS BQ o
.=

R. DOUGLAS MELLARD _gg =
BREEN STEVENS : L3 g

JAMES R. ADAMS III-

MINH WYMAN

IS HEREBY APPOINTED TO REPRESENT SAID DEFENDANT THIS
DAY OF Uun\e ,20/3

CLERK OF COURT

CHARGES(S): ED/ N (EUR). 208~38| \O70049 G720
2OIBABROTOOWAS, 443 445, 20\ 7AB8ICTO 186 (57

“4q, 4?7
APPOINTMENT MADE IN PERSON/IN JAIL {CIRCLE ONE)

$40.00 FEE PAID@CIRCLE ONE)

FIRST APPEARANGE DATE:



WITNESSES

Jared L Kittrell

|

DOCKET NO. 2018GS38-1239 After bei'ng fully advised as to my legal
rights, | hereby waive presentment to the

Grand Jury.

The State of South Carolina
County of IORANGEBURG Defendant

I
hereby appear in my own proper person

Orangeburg County Sheriff
20180003149

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
2018A3810700492

and plead guilty to the within indictment

Arrested: June 1, 2018

—m;!:ﬁ% GRAND JURY

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS or to
January 22, 2019 TERM
THE STATE Defendant
vs.
Wit :
David Murry Hoover Jr ness ,
C.C.C. PLS. AND G.S.

{ ,&‘AEQF \\

 JAN 16 2019
Forepersar
Date: January 16, 2019
' VERDICT

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

Indictment for

BURGLARY (VIOLENT) gCON
DEGREE
O




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) INDICTMENT

) - 2018GS38-1239
COUNTY OF ORANGEBURG ) T

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on January 16, 2019 the Grand Jurors of

Orangeburg County present upon their oath:

BURGLARY (VIOLENT) - SECOND DEGREE

That in Orangeburg County, South Carolina, on or a.bouvt May 11, 2018, the
Defendant, David Murry Hoover Jr, did willfhlly and unlawfully'enter a building
belonging to Flora Baptist Church, and that the defendant did enter during the
nighttime hours without consent and with the intent to commit a crime therein, to
wit: larceny. This offense being a violation of Section 16-11-312, of the South

Carolina Code of Laws, as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in

Loz

Ashley B. Cornwell, Solicitor

such case made and provided.




WITNESSES

Andrew G Hayes

DOCKET NO. 2018GS38-0381

The State of South Carolina
" County of ORANGEBURG

Orangeburg County Sheriff
01-17-008884

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
2017A3810701156

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

January 22, 2019 TERM

Arrested: January 11, 2018

—AGHOM

TRUE

%

RY

—

" THE STATE
VS.

David Murry Hoover Jr

A\ .
P Cre

i i
7 1NV 6 2019

For: aﬁ@&%n—ef-éraﬂd#ury—

Date: January 16, 2019

VERDICT

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

Indictment for

BURGLARY (VIOLENT) - SECOND
DEGREE

SC Code: 16-11-312(B)

After being fully advised as to my legal
rights, | hereby waive presentment to the

Grand Jury.

Defendant

hereby appear in my own proper person
d plead g,yilty to the within indictment

Witness:

C.C.C. PLS. AND G.S.

&




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) INDICTMENT

) 2018GS38-0381
COUNTY OF ORANGEBURG ) |

At-a Court of General Sessions, convened on January 16, 2019 the Grand Jurors of.

Orangeburg County present upon their oath:

BURGLARY (VIOLENT) - SECOND DEGREE

That in Orangeburg County, South Carolina, on or about 2017-12-03, the
Defendant, David Murry Hoover Jr, did willfully and unlawfully enter a building
belonging to Orangeburg County Maintenance, and that the defendant did enter
during the hours of darkness without consent and with the intent to commit a
crime therein and that the defendant did enter during the hours of darkness to
wit: larceny. This offense being a violation of Section 16-11-312, of the South

Carolina Code of Laws, as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in
such case made and provided. m
(<

Ashley B. Cornwell, Solicitor




THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

)
COUNTY OF ORANGEBURG ) FIRST JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
) Charge(s):
THE STATE ) -
' Warrant/Ind ctment Nos.: _
,  SOIFA3B|0I01150
V. ) ORDER
)
) E =
Vatid v Hmoa—dr ) = =5
DEFENDANT. ) ﬁ = ==
_'. ] =
THE DEFENDANT, _ LU ™. = ODVEY Q:- contend_%tfj%lt N €. § ;
&2 = 25
indigent and in need of services of an attomey as contemplated by law. . ﬁ S0
T =

THEREFORE, i A Qd@m ) Esquir e

e, 1S appointed as

counsel for the Defendant.

FURTHER, as a condition of appointment, the Defendant must pay $40.00

application fee to the Clerk of Court no later than

FURTHER, a5 a condition of appointment, the Defendant's income must be reviewed at

the conclusion of his case to ascertain if an additional fee must be paid to the First Circuit Public

Defender's Office for his representation; and,

IT IS SO ORDERED.

Date: 3](9“";

‘Orangeburg, SC : Pre7ﬁ!ﬁg Judge




